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MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

OF AGRICULTURE AND APPLIED SCIENCE • EAST LANSING 

VIETNAM PROJECT • OFFICE OF COORDINATOR 

TO: President John A. Hannah 
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SEP 16 1955 
MlCHIGA.N $TATE UNIViR$fTY 

September 14, 1955 

FROM: Charles C. Killingsworth, Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment No. I to Vietnam Contract 

Attached hereto are six copies of a proposed amendment to our contract 
with the International Cooperation Administration. This proposed 
amendment has been accepted by ICA , and is submitted for our consider­
ation. The proposed text has been carefully examined in this office ; 
and it is our belief that the amendment is acceptable. 

Items 1, 2 , and 8 of the amendment make minor changes in language , 
with no change in substance. Items 3 and 6 incorporate certain 
limitations which were orally accepted by us prior to the execution 
of the Vietnam contract . Items 4, 5, and 7 incorporate clarifications 
or liberalizations which have been requested by us . Item 4 relates to 
travel and baggage allowances, item 5 relates to participant training 
in third countries, and item 7 gives us somewhat greater leeway in 
terminating the contract. 

It is recommended that the six copies of the proposed amendment be 
signed and returned to this office for transmittal to Washington. 

Approved: 

/U~t:'~ 
Milton E. Muelder, Dean 
College of Science & Arts 

Charles C. Killingsworth 
Coordinator 
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